

From: Jan Sochurek

To: John Kennedy

Date: September 06, 2006

Subject:

FCC File # 0217-EX-PL-2006

Message:

John,

With regard to FCC File #0217-EX-PL-2006, we request to change the single bandwidth of 1.3 GHz into two (2) different bandwidths of different frequencies. For the 8500-9000 MHz we request the bandwidth to be 500 MHz, making the Emission Designator 500MP0N. For the 9200-9800 MHz we request the bandwidth to be 600 MHz, making the Emission Designator 600MP0N. These changes would affect all three Station Locations and both Fixed and Mobile Station Classes.

Regards,

Jan Sochurek
Northrop Grumman